
TO: Dr. Monty Sullivan
LCTCS President

THROUGH: Dr. Wendi Palermo
Chief Education and Training Officer

FROM: William Tulak
Director of Institutional Effectiveness

DATE: January 10, 2023

SUBJECT: Review and Reaffirmation of Mission Statements

FOR BOARD ACTION

Recommendation: Staff recommends the Board review and approve the mission 
statement for the following college:

1. Central Louisiana Technical Community College

Central Louisiana Technical Community College (CLTCC) is a comprehensive public 
two-year community college that provides academic, occupational, and specialized 
training leading to industry-based certifications, technical certificates, technical 
diplomas, and associate degrees. CLTCC also responds to the needs of the community 
by providing personalized enrichment for individuals and customized adult education 
for educationally disadvantaged populations. Using innovative educational strategies, 
the college creates a skilled workforce and prepares individuals for advanced 
educational opportunities.

Background: Southern Association of Colleges & Schools Commission on Colleges 
(SACSCOC) Principles of Accreditation (Standard 4.2.a) requires the governing board 
ensures

Fiscal Impact: The administrative structure and allocation of college funds will be 

History of Prior Actions: The Board has previously approved all new and revised 
intuitional mission statements. 

Benefits to the System: The mission review will ensure that that colleges mission 
align with the needs of the communities served. 
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